
From: Kathy Purvis
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: C J Summers; Susan Miller; cbrunson@bbcinternational.com; kswinney@bbcinternational.com;

 jgilkey@bbcinternational.com
Subject: Closure report, Neff Fed #1 & #3 SWD Battery
Date: Thursday, January 08, 2015 10:17:57 AM
Attachments: Closure Report, Neff Fed #1 & #3 SWD Battery.pdf

Attached is the closure report for a leak that occurred at the Neff Federal #1 & #3 SWD Battery on
 03/17/2014 in Eddy County, NM.  Receipt notification via email is greatly appreciated.
 
Kathy Purvis
BBC International, Inc.
1324 W. Marland
Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 397-6388
Fax: (575) 397-0397
Email: kathy@bbcinternational.com
 
 

mailto:kathy@bbcinternational.com
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:Chancey_Summers@oxy.com
mailto:susan_miller@oxy.com
mailto:cbrunson@bbcinternational.com
mailto:kswinney@bbcinternational.com
mailto:jgilkey@bbcinternational.com
mailto:kathy@bbcinternational.com

